
foiapa 

From: Request@ip-10-170-25-1.ec2.internal 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 4:32 PM 

To: foiapa 
Subject: Request for Document from Tobik, Nathan 

Mr. Nathan Tobik 

111 Laurelwood Dr 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15237 

United States 

RECEvVE~\J 
8665918315 
ntobik@com pleteba nkdata .com 

Red River Research Inc 

Otliceof 
Request: 

COMP _NAME: All 

DOC_DATE: 2017 
TYPE: 'ADV (Investment Adviser Applications and Amendments} 
COMMENTS: All money manager ADV reports in csv format 
FEE_AUTHORIZED: Willing to Pay $61 
FEE_WAIVER_REQUESTED: No 
EXPEDITED_SERVICE_REQUESTED: No 
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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

STATION PLACE 
100 F STREET, NE 

WASHINGTON, DC 20549-2465 

Office of FOIA Services 
April 10, 2018 

Mr. Nathan Tobik 
Red River Research, Inc.
111 Laurelwood Dr. 
Pittsburgh, PA 15237 

Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552
Request No. 18-00871-FOIA 

Dear Mr. Tobik: 

This letter is in response to your request, dated and
received in this office on January 23, 2018, for all “money
manager ADV reports in csv format.” 

We are unable to process your request based on the
information you provided in your letter. We have been informed 
by the program office that would produce the responsive records,
that additional information is needed before a reliable search 
can be conducted. If you are still interested in these records,
please submit a new request listing the entities in which you
are interested, filing dates and preferably the pertinent file
numbers (e.g., 812-xxxxxxx). 

If you consider this an adverse determination, you have the
right to appeal the adequacy of our search to the SEC’s General
Counsel under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6), 17 CFR § 200.80(d)(5)(iv). The
appeal must be received within ninety (90) calendar days of the
date of this adverse decision. Your appeal must be in writing,
clearly marked "Freedom of Information Act Appeal," and should
identify the requested records. The appeal may include facts and
authorities you consider appropriate. 

You may file your appeal by completing the online Appeal form
located at https://www.sec.gov/forms/request_appeal, or mail your
appeal to the Office of FOIA Services of the Securities and
Exchange Commission located at Station Place, 100 F Street NE,
Mail Stop 2465, Washington, D.C. 20549, or deliver it to Room 1120
at that address. Also, send a copy to the SEC Office of the
General Counsel, Mail Stop 9612, or deliver it to Room 1120 at the
Station Place address. 
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Mr. Nathan Tobik 18-00871-FOIA 
April 10, 2018
Page 2 

If you have any questions, please contact me at
morrowa@sec.gov or (202) 551-6376. You may also contact me at 
foiapa@sec.gov or (202) 551-7900. You also have the right to
seek assistance from Jeffery Ovall at (202) 551-7900 as a FOIA
Public Liaison for this office, or contact the Office of
Government Information Services (OGIS) for dispute resolution
services. OGIS can be reached at 1-877-684-6448 or Archives.gov
or via e-mail at ogis@nara.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Alysia Morrow
FOIA Research Specialist 

mailto:morrowa@sec.gov
mailto:foiapa@sec.gov
https://www.archives.gov/ogis/mediation-program/request-assistance
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